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* The figures in the margin indicate fidl marks
for the questions

Answer in Bodo

^ ^ : 1x7=7

(^) TRT m

(n) Volk-skunde' m?

(^) "5^^

(^) li 3TP|8IPr ^1

(^) "irr^ culture ^ ^?
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2. Rr : 2*4=8

(^) ^Inlodi ^

(^) ii ^wMcdl #Rl

(^) li ^"l^l^HWI TTI?

(^) "^tI^ TTi^ -^n^T-ifRt 1^1

5x3=15

(4=j) ^tR^R iTt^ "iRl TFRT
•f^l

(^) ^iR^R 3n^5R Ttor 1^1

(^) li WRR ^iRi^c^i in^ «iRT srrat?

( '̂) ^akRr (^M) tRviHwi ttt jhhmR RiRr^l
^*<1 "f^i

(^) eiR'jR ^1

4. "51^5 3TRt y1(ilHR(R "m^
%1I 10

li "41? ^ $iR^R ^wMtR
1^1 3+7=10
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5. amiit lll^iFrr t^l 10

^ ^ftrtrr 37Rt ^ wrWRRR TRT UUi-W
f^l

6* ^iT^ln 6il\^<al ^lR.^1 iTRt cii^il
^R\ 10

•?Tft5 "^TRElicTHFlf^ "sm^Frstoit f^i

★ ★ ★
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